
RADHASHREE FINANIE IIMITEtl (LIS4SIWBIgTSPtEOStI2gtI)
(formerly Panorama Eapital Market limited) I3, EA]IESH B|lA}IDRA AVE1{UE

zto F[ooR

K0tKATA-7000t3

PH 1{0: 833-223El0EE

Date: li|-ot-OoQQ
'l'he Secretary
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Dear Sir/Madam.

Sub;- Compliance U/R 34(l) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015
Annual Report For FY 2021-2022

Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2015,we are

enclosing hcrewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial year ended 31't March,2022 along with
the notice of the 47''' Annual General Meetins of the members of the Mis Radhashree Finance Limited will be

held on Wednesday, the 28tl'september 2022 ai13 Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor, Kolkata-700013.

The Anrrual Reporl for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is also available on the Company website at

www.radhashreefi nancelimited.com.

'fhis may please be informed to all concerned.

Please acknowledge the receipt ofthe above.

'I'hanking You,

Yours faithfully

For Radhashree Finance l,imited

cretary
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BOARD REPORT

To The Members

1. BACKGROUND
Radhashree Finance Limited ("company" or "RFL") is a Non-Banking Financial company ('NBFC), holding a

certificate ofRegistfation dated September 5, 1999, from the Reserve Bank oflndia ("RBI").

The Company is headquartered in Kolkata.

2. FINANCIAL RESULTS

2.1 Standalone Results

The performance of the ComPanY for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2Q22, on a Standalone basis is,

summarized below:
S. No. Particulars 2021-2022('Rs. '00') 2020-2021('Rs. '00')

I Cross Incotne 23,369.64 40.512.85

z. Profrt Before lnterest and Depreciation and

Provisions and Contingencies

10 7rR o? (32,105.70)

3. Finance Cost 2,352.00 Nil

4. Depreciation and Amortisation Nil Nit

5 Provisions and Contingencies 10,391 . t 9 r9,58r.86

6 Profit Before Tax 6,985.7 4 (5 1,687.50)

7 Tax Expense 3,00 4.98

8 Protrt After tax 6,982.74 (51,692.s1)

9 Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

32,981.61 67 ,Z6t .02

10. Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per RBI

Guidelines

8,002.73 NIL

1l Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL

12. Balance Brousht forward from Balance Sheet (2,36,s62.99) (2.52.131.50)

t3. Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (2.04,601.37) (2.36.s62.99)

2.1 .1 Company's Performance

Gross Income decreased by 42.32% and stood atF(s' 23,36964 hundred (FY 2020-21: Rs'40,512 85 hundred) The

company,s Profit Betbre'l ax was Rs. 19,728.93 hundred (FY 2020-21 loss: Rs. 32,105.7 hundred) and the Profit After Tax

*ut nr. 6.982,7q hundred (FY 2020-21 loss: Rs. 51,692 51 hundred)
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3. SHARE CAPITAL
The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on March 31,2022 was Rs. 3,11,44'080 consisting

of31,09,408 Equity Shares ofRs. 10 each and 5000 Preference Shares ofRs 10 each'

4.Dividend

In order to conserve resources, the Board does not lecommend payment of any Dividend on the Equity Shares for FY

202t-22.

5. Transfer to Reserve

As required under Section 45lC ofthe Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934,20% of the profits are required to be transferred to

a Special Reserye Account. An amount of Rs. 8,002.73 hundred (FY 2020-21: Nil), has been transferred to the said

Reserve.

6. Subsidiaries
As on March 3 1,2022 the company the company had following subsidiaries :-

Sl No. NAME AND ADDRESS
OF THE COMPANY

CIN HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY

% OF SHARE
HELD

APPLICABLE
SECTION

I Neminath Vinimay Ltd
77, Netaji Subhas Road,

3'd floor, Room No. - 303,

Kolkata - 700001.

u5 t909wB20l2PLC1 87346 Subsidiary 95.80% 2 (46)

2 Anand potato Cold Storage
Private Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road

3rd Floor, Room No - 303

Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

u 63 023W B.20 0 8P T C | 2s223 Subsidiary 98.67% 2 (46)

3 Awadh Heemghar Private
Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road

3rd FIoor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 tN

u45400wB2007PTc l201 l ? Subsidiary 91.87o/o 2 (46)

4 Worthwhile Traders Pvt
Ltd
77, Netaji Subhas Road

3rd Floor, Room No. - 303

Kolkata Kolkata Wb

700001 lN

u5 I I 09WBl 996PTC078479 Subsidiary 99.29o/' 2 (46)
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7. Information on Material Changes And Commitments

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred

between March 3l ,2022 and May 30,2022, being the date of this Report.

8.Directors and KMP

Re appointments:- As per the provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013 Mr. Santanu Chakraborty, Director ofthe Company

retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seeks re-appointments. The Board

recommends his re- appointments

The Company has received necessary declarations from each independent Director under Section 149 (7) ofthe Companies

Act,20lj that he meets the crileria of Independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,2013 and

Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2015.

Mr. Santanu Chakraborty has given his resignation in writing from the post of Managing director due to personal

commitments and pre occupationi and the same wants to continue as non-executive dilector as per applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 which was approved by the members in the Annual General meeting held on 2910912021 '

Mrs. Payel Chakraborty has been appointed as Whole Time Director as per applicable provisions of Companies Act,2013

which was approved by the members in the Annual General meeting held on 2910912021

pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company are Mrs.

Payel Chakraborty ,Whole Time Director, Mr. Piyal Roy, CFO and Ms. Anny Jain Company Secretary.

9. Evaluation ofthe Board. Its Committees and Individual Directors

pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has caffied out an annual evaluatjon of
its own performance and ofthe individual Directors as well as an evaluation ofthe working of all the Committees ofthe

Board. The Board of Directors was assisted by the NOMINATION AND REMLn{ERATION COMMIT'|EE ('NRC")

The performance evaluation was carried out by seeking inputs from all the Directors / Members of the Committees, as the

case may be.

The Board of the Company followed the criteria as specified in the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the

Securities and Exchange Board of lndia ('SEBI") for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole, Committees of

the Board, Individual Directors and the Chairman. The criteria for evaluation of the Board as a whole, interalia, covered

purun1"t.,, such as Structure of the Board, Meetings of the Board, Functions of the Board and Board & Management. The

criteria lor evaluation of Individual Directors covered parameters such as knowledge and competency, fulfillment of
functions, ability to function as a team, etc. The criteria for evaluation of the Board Committees covered areas related to

mandate and composition, effectiveness ofthe Commiltee, structure ofthe Committee and meetings, etc.

The feedback ofthe Ind on their review ofthe performance ofNon-lndepende

as a whole, the perforrn an ofthe company and the assessment ofthe quality,

flow of information be y, the Management and the Board which was taken

Board in catrying out the performance evaluation.
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10. Policy on Appointment ofDirectors and Remuneration Policy ofThe Company

The NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE ('NRC) develops the competency requirements of the

Board based on the industry and the Strategy of the Company' conducts a gap analysis and recommends the reconstitution

of the Board, as and when required. It also'recommends to the Board, the appointment of Directors having good personal

unJ proforionuf reputation ani conducts reference checks and due diligence of all Directors before recommending them to

the Board. Besidesihe above, the NOMINATIoN AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE C'NRC') ensures that the new

Directors are familiarised with the operations ofthe Company and endeavours to provide relevant training to the Directors'

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board of Directofs have

adoptedaPolicyonBoardDiversityandDirectorAttr|butesandaRemunerationPolicy.

The policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes has been framed to encourage diversity of thought, eKperience,

knowledge, perspective, age and gender in the Board and to have in place, a transparent Board nomination process'

The Remuneration Policy fbr Directors, KMPS and all other employees is aligned to the philosophy on the commitment of

fostering a culture of leadership with trust.

The Remuneration policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the remuneration of the Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel und ull oth., employees is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to

successfully run the ComPany

Salient features ofthe Remuneration Policy, inter alia, includes:

. Remuneration in the form of Sitting Fees and commission to be paid to Independent Directors and Non-

lndependent Non-Executive Director"s, in accordance with the provisions of the Act and as recommended by the

NOMINATION AND REMLTNERATION COMMITTEE ("NRC") ;

o Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees is

reasonable and sutllcienito attract, retain and motivate them to run the Company successfully and retain talented

and qualified individuals suitable for their roles, in accordance with the defined terms of remuneration mix or

composition; and
o No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity unless the services are of

a professionat nature andihe NoMINATtoN AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (.'NRC) is of the opinion

that the Director porr"rr", ."quirite qualification for the plactice of the profession and approval of the central

Government has been received, ifrequired, for paying the same

ascertaining the 'fit and proper' criteria to be adopted at the

s, pursuant to the RBI Master Directions for NBFCs The

all the Directors ofthe ComPanY in

ATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (.NRC) '
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I l.Director Responsibility Statement

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company,

work performed by the Internal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditors, including audit of internal financial controls over

financial repo*ing by the Statutory Auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board

Committees, inchiding the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company's intemal financial controls

were adequate and effective during FY 2021-22'

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability,

confirm that:

ol the annual accounts, lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") as per the Companies (lndian

) Rules,2015, as amenied by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2016, notified

he Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act"), other relevant provisions ofthe

Act, guidelines issued by Regulators as applicaLle to an NBFC and other accounting principles generally accepted in India

have been followed and that there are no material depallures there from

b) they had selected such accounting policies and apptied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent so as to giv; true and fair vr'ew of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial

year and of the profrt and cash flows of the Cornpany for the year;

c) they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

piouirion, of the Aci for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;

d) rhey had prepared the annuat accounts on a going concern basis:

e) they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls

were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems

were adequate and operating effectively.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5 read with Section I 33 of the Act

TherewereNil frauds reporled by the Auditors under Section 143(12)ofthe Act.Companies Act,20l3, Directors of your

Company hereby state and confirm that:
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12. Remuneration to the Directors/KMP

Sr
No.

Names Designation Remuneration in 2021-

22 (Amount in ')
Remuneration in

2020-21(Amount in ')

I Mrs.Payel
Chakrabofty(Appointed on
0210812021 as Whole Time
Director

Whole Time Director 3,20,000

2, Mr. Santanu Chakraborty
(Resigned as Managing

Director on 0210812021)

Managing Director s5 R50 4,60,000

3. Mr. Piyal Roy CFO (KMP) 2,86,000 2,64,000

4, Mrs Anny Jain CS (KMP) 3,00,000 r,62,500

l3.Deposits

The company did not hold any deposits at the beginning ofthe year nor has it accepted any deposits during the year under

review.

14. Managcment Discussion and Analysis Report

In terms of Regulations 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obtigation and Disclosure requirements)

Regulation20l5,themanagementDiscussionandAnalysisreportissetoutinthisreport.

l5.Listing with Stock Exchanges

The Company confirnrs rl]at it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2021-2022 to CSE (Scrip Code 53861 I ) where

the Company's shares are listed

l6.Dematerialisation of shares

1505838 of the company's paid up Equity share capital is in dematerialised form as on 3110312022 and the balance

ioo3szo -" in phyiicai foim. The c.o-puny" registrar are lr4/s Niche Technologies Private Limited having their

registered office at 3A, Auckland Road, 7'r' Floor, Kolkata 700017'

lT,Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met six times during the financial year from lst April, 2021 to 31st March' 2022 The

maximum Interual between any two Meetings did nJt exceed 120 Days as prescribed in Companies Act, 2013'

18. Sienificant and Material Orders
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l9.Internal Financial Control and its adequacy

The detail in respect of lnternal Financial Control and their adequacy are included in the Management and Discussion

Analysis repoft which forms part ofthe financial Statements

20.Audit Committee

The details pertaining to Composition of Audit Committee are included in Corporate Governance Report which forms part

ofthis report.

2l.Auditors:

Statutory Auditorsr

At the Annual General Meeting held on Septmenb er23,2017 the Auditors M/s Ashok Kumar Natwarlal and Co. Chartered

Accountants, Kolkata were appointed as Auditor of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of Annual General

Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2022, at such remuneration as may be decided by Board ofDirectors.

The Reierve Bank of India ("RBI';) vide its Circular dated April 27, 2021 issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory

Central Auditors (,,SCAS") I Stututory Auditors ("SAs") of Commercial Banks (excluding Regional Rural Banks), Urban

Co-operative nants 1"UCns"; and Non-Banking Financial Companies ("NBFCs") (including Housing Finance

Companies) ("RBI Cuidelines").

In terms of the aforementioned RBI Guidelines, the Statutory Auditors who have completed a tenure of 3 years cannot

continue to hold office as Statutory Auditors, even though they may not have completed their present tenure as approved by

the Members of the said eutity. Accordingly, BSR resigned as Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect from

November 12,2021. Fufther,the RBI Guidelines stipulated that for entitieswith asset size ofRs. 15'000 crore and above as

at the end ofpreviom year, tie statutory audit should be conducted underjoint audit ofa minimum of two audit firms.

Accordingly, pursuant to the RBI Guidelines and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of

Oirectorsl?'ihe Company at its Meeting held on 30'h May, 2022 approved the appointment of MA J.P LAKHOTIA AND

ASSOCIATES Chartered Accounrants (ICAI Firm Registration Number: 312061E) Statutory Auditors of the Company

subject to the approval ofthe Members ofthe Company in the Annual Ceneral Meeting

Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

personlel) Rutei, ZOt+, the Board of Directors had appointed M/s, Baid & Bengani Associates LLP, a LLP of Company

Secretaries in practice, to undeftake the Secretarial A.uctif ofthe Company for FY 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Repoft,

in the orescribed Form No. MR-3, is annexed as Annexure 'll'.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

in their Secretarial Audit Report dated April 21, 2022, on the Secretarial and other related records ofthe Company, for FY

2021-22.

Auditors's Certihcate on Corporate Governance:-

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Corporate governance is enclosed as Annexure to the Board
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Auditor's Report and Secretarial Auditor's Report

The Auditor's reporl and Secretarial Auditor's report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remark.

22.Extracts of Annual Return

The details formrng part ofthe Extract ofthe Annual Retum in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 2'

23.Accounting Standards Followed By The Company

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS, as notified under the Companies

(lndian Accounting Standards) nutes, ZOIS read with Siction 133 ofthe Act. Further, the Company follows the Master

Directions issued by RBI for NBFCs

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The Accounting

Policies adopted in the preparation ofthe Financial

24.Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company

25. 12. Details Pertaining To Remuneration As Required under Section 197(12) Of The Act Read with Rule 5 of
The Companies (Appoiniment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel) Rules' 2014

A Statement giving the details required under Section 197(12) of the Act, read with -Rule.5(l) 
of the Companies

iipp"i"t.""t 
"""4 

ftemuneration of Managerial Personnel) lules,20l4, forthe year ended March 3l' 2022' is annexed as

Annexure'l'.)

ompanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

i:?H'-:s#ffi T#i'"*lill'::i::rui#""1'"".:il'';
the MemberJ whose e-mail addresses are registered with the

company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the company secretary, at- the

Registerid office of the company. None of the ".ploy""i 
listed in the said Annexure is related to any Director of the

Company.

26.Corpora te Social Responsibility

In terms ofSection 135 and Schedule VII ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company does not fulfill the requirement ofNet

wor1h, Turnover and Net Profit that invoke the provisions for corporate Social Responsibility.

27.Vigil Mechanism

TheCompanyhasestablishedVigilMechanismfolitsDirertorsandemployeestoreportthelr
The said'mechanism, inter al , e-ncompasses the Whistle Blower Policy' the Fraud- Risk M

mechanism for reporting ofethical concerns under and it provides for adequate safeguards against

who use it.
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The Chairman of the Company's Audit Committee / the Chief Ethics Counsellor under the Company's Whistle Blower
policy. lnfomation regarding the mechanism and the channels for reporting concerns are communicated to the relevant

stakeholders.

28.Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted a Policy and a Framework on Related Party Transactions ("RPTs") for the purpose of
identification, monitoring and approving such transactions in line with the requirements of the Act and the SEBI Listing

Regulations. buring the lear undir r"ui"*, the RPT Policy had been amended to, inter alia, include the amendments ofthe

SEBI Listing Regulations.

All the RpTs that were entered into during FY 2021-22, were in ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.

There were no transactions requiring disclosure under Section 134(3Xh) of the Act. Hence, the prescribed Form AOC-2

does not form a paft ofthis Annual Report.

The details of RpTs as required to be disclosed by lndian Accounling Standard - 24 on "Related Party Disclosures"

soecified under Section 13j ofthe Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Rules Standards) Rules,2015, are

given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

29. Secretarial Standards

The Cogpany is in compliance with SS - 1 i.e. Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors and SS - 2 i.e.

Secrelarial Siandard on General Meetings issued by The lnsti ute of company Secretaries of India.

30.Registered Oftrce Change

The company has changed its registered office from 0210812021 from NICCO HOUSE, 5th Floor, 2, HaIe Street,

Kolkata - 7d0007 to I 3, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2nd Floor Room No.l2 Kolkata-700013

3 l.Disclosure Requirement

As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Business responsibility Report is not applicable for the company.

32.Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act' 2013

The Company is committed to providing and promoting a safe and healthy work environment for all its employees. A
,prevention of Sexual Harassmlnt' tolicy, which is in line with the statutory requirements, along with a structured

reporting and redressal mechanism, including the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee in accordance with the

prouisio"ns of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013 ("the

POSH Act"), is in place.

33.Acknowledgement
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34.Cautionary Note

n certain forward looking remarks within the meaning of
cause the actual results, performance or achievements oithe
perlormances or achievements that may be expressed or

BY BOARD

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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ANNEXURE-2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM MGT-9

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of t}e Cornpanies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules'

2014)
Financial Year ended on 31.03.2022

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
I CIN L15491WB1975PLC030290

2 REGISTMTIONDATE 30/10/1975

3 NAME OF THE COMPANY RADHASHREEFINANCE LIMITED
4 CATEGORY/SUB CATEGORY OF THE COMPANY COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

f, ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR ROOM
NO.t2 KOLKATA-700013

6 WHETHER LISTED COMPANY YES GISTED IN CSE)

7 NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF

RECISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
NICH E TECHNOLOG IES PRIVATE LIMITED
3A, AUCKLAND PLACE 7TH FLOOR, ROOM NO. 7A
&78, KOLKATA -700017
PHONE:- 033-2280-6611 / 6618
EMAIL:- nichetechpl@nichetechDl.com

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

of the

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

of the Com shall be statedAll the R||siness activities contribu 0 'rlo or more turnover

SI No. Name and DescriPtion
of Main
Products/Services

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

o/o of total turnover of
the Company

1 Making Investment 6619 50.98o/o

2 Providinq Loans 6492 49.O2o/o

Sl No. NAME AND ADDRESS
OF THE COMPANY

CIN HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY

% OF SHARE
HELD

APPLICABLE
SECTION

Neminath Vinimay Ltd
77, Netaji Subhas Road,

3'd floor, Room No. - 303,

Kolkata - 700001.

u51909W8201 2PLC I 87146 Subsidiary 9s.80% 2 (46)

2 Anand potato Cold Storage

Private Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303

Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

u63023WB2008PTC I 25223 Subsidiary 98.6't% 2 (46)
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3 Awadh Heemghar Private
Limited
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3id Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

u45400wB2007PTCI 201 I 7 Subsidiary 9t.87% 2 (46)

4 Worthwhile Traders Pvt
Ltd
77, Netaji Subhas Road
3rd Floor, Room No. - 303
Kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IN

u5l 109wB1996PTC078479 Subsidiary 99.29% 2 (46)
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4. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the beginning of the
Year

No. ofshares held at the end of the Year 7o change durin
the vear

Demat Physical Iotal o/" of
Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total oof
Total
Shares

A. Promoters
l) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 0 300106 300 r06 9.652Yo 0 3 001 06 300106 9.652Yo 0 0

b) Central or State
Covt

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies Corporates 0 492436 492436 15.837

%
0 492436 492436 1s.837% 0 0

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suB ToTAL (A) (r) 0 792542 792542 25.489

"/o

0 792542 792542 25.4890/" 0 0

(2) Foreien
a) NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suB ToTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)=(AXt)+ (AY2)

0 792542 192542 25.489
o/r

0 792542 792542 25.4890/0 0 0

B Public
Shareholding
l) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Central or Sate

Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Venture
Fund

Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 U

c) Insurance Co. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUB TOTAL (BXI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate 36t528 5296'.t0 891 198 28.661

Yo

361228 529670 890898 2E.652% 300 -0.009

b) Individual
Shareholders
Having nominal
Capital Upto One
Lakhs

40910 997 58 r 40668 4 524vo 40910

,a
99758

\

140668 4.524% 0

Having Nominal
Capital more than

t103400 181600 1285000 4t .326

%
00 r 28s000 4l .326%

wK^7S\<vr92



RAI)HASHREE FINAN[E LIMIIEI)
(lormerly Panurama Eapital Market [imited)

(Lr54Sl'l1| Blg75PLE03[29 [)
13, EANESH CHAIIDRA AIJENUE

zilo FLooR

KOLl(ATA-70[OI3

Pl| l'|0:[33-223El[EE

E-Mail-:radhashreef inanceE gmail'com

One Lakhs

c) Any other
Clearing Member

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUBTOTAL (BX2) 1505818 8l 1028 2316866 ?4.511
o^

1505838 811028 2316866 14.5llVo 0

Total Public
Shareholding

r505838 811028 2316866 74.51I
o^

1s05838 8l1028 23r6866 14.5llo 0 0

I rt r-t D^ | l-t u,,12,

SI{ARES HELD BY
CUSTODIAN (C )

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

100.00

'/"
1505838 1603570 3r09408 100.00% 0 0

TOTAL
(A)+(B)+(C)

150s838 1603570 3109408

OLDING OF PROMOTERS,HOLDING U.T TX
Shareholder Name Shareholding at the beginning of

the Year

-shareholding 

at the end of the

Year

7o Change in
the
Shareholding

No of
Shares

%of
Total
Shares of
the
ComDanv

% of Shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

No of
Shares

%of
I Otal

Shares of
tne
Company

o/o of Shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

Bhalcom Holdings
Pr^ Ltd

160000 f.l+o 0 160000 5.146 0 0

t52170 4.894 0 0
2 Dawsen Industries

Ltd

t521^10 4.894 0

3 Tirap Pipes &
/-L^-:^^1. r'D\ T +.:l

78000 2.509 0 78000 2.509 0 0

4 Tripura Spun PiPe

Co.

102266 3.289 0 102266 3.289 0 0

0 80006 2.57 3 0 0
5 J P Bhalotia 80006 2.573

6 Shyamalal Agarwal 120050 3.861 0 120050 3.861 0 0

60000 1.930 0 0
1 Snisdha Bhalotia 60000 1.930 0

40050 1.288 0 0
8 Vanchandra

Bhalotia

40050 1.288 0

TOTAL 192542 25.489 0 792542 25.489 0 0
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CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDINC
Eufiilatiuishareholding during the

Shrreholdlng at the beginning of the

7o of total SharesNo. of Shareso/o of Total Shares

in Promoter shareholAt the besinning ofthe Year
iffingduringtheperiod

-ate 

wse Increase/decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year Specifing the Reasons

for Increase/decrease
in Promoter shareholdi

At the end ofthe Year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Shareholding at the

beginning ofthe Year
For Each of the ToP 11 Shareholders

a) At the Begining ofihe Year
NO CHANGES DURING THE

c) At the End ofthe Year

a) At the Begining ofthe Year

O CHANGES DURING THE

cl At the End ofthe Year

CRENTIVT TNNOEIINK PRIVATE LIMITED

a) At the Begining of the Year

04l02l2022TransIer
c) At the End of the Year

LAK HOTIA PACKACINC PV LlrD
a) At the Begining oflhe Year

NO CHANGES DURING THE

SHAREHOLDINGPATTERNoFToPELEVENSHAREHOLDERS(OTHERTHANPROMOTERS,DIRECToRS
ETC)

c) At the End ofthe Year



RAI!HASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
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a) At the Begining ofthe Year
NO CHANGES DURTNG fHE ]

c) At the End ofthe Year

MAHESWAR NAYAK

a) At the Begining ofthe Year

c) At the End ofthe Year

N erj-----. - --nr-r,cono rnaoens PRIvATE

a) At the Begining of the Year
NO CHANGES DURING THE Y

c) At the End of the Year

POONAM ACARWAL

a) At the Beeining of the Year
O CHANGES DURING THE

c) At the End ofthe Year

gA-pHASHREsHsMESjqYAIg-lry.[Eq

a) At the Begining ofthe Year
O CHANCES DURING THE

c) At the End ofthe Year

RAMJIT PRAJAPATI

a) At the Begining ofthe Year
O CHANGES DURING THE

c) At the Erd of the Year

a) At the Beqining oflhe Year
cHANGEs DURING lHql{948

c) At the End ofthe Year

TOTAL



RADHASHREE FINANEE LIMITED (LI549IWBIg75PLEIl3Nz5Il)
({ormerly Panorama Capital Market limited) 13, GAIIESH E1|ANDRA A'/EI{UE

zNo F[ooR

|(OLKATA.TOOII3

PH N0:033-223El0EE

E-Mail-:radhashreefinanceEgmail.com

SHAREHOLDING OF KMP AND DIRECTORS:

Sl No. Particulars SHAREHOLDING AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

SHAREHOLDING AT THE
END OF THE YEAR

No. of Shares 7o of Total Shares No. of Shares Yo of Total
Shares

I Santanu ChakrabortY 100 0.003% 100 0.003%

z Sujay Rakshit 625 0.020% 625 0.020%

CHANGE IN DIRECTOR'S SHAREHOLDING:
Cirut'g. in nit."tor's Shareholding:There has been no change in the shareholding ofthe Directors'

5. INDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST:- Rs'65'l l'7341

6.REMUNERATIONoFMANAGINGDIRECTOR,WHOLETIMEDIRECTOR,DIRECTORSANDKMP

REMUNERATION OF I(MP DURING THE YEAR 2021'22

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON

9,61,8s0
5 s,850

Salary (')

9,61,850

Mr. Santanu chakraborty has been resigned from Managing Director on 02'08'2021 and the same continued as

Non-executive director from tne same dati anrl Mrs. payel charakorty has been appointed as whole Time Director

with effect from 02.0E.2021.
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1. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Section of
the
Cornpanies
Act

Details of
Penalty/punishment

Authority(RD/I.{CLT/COURT)

Place: Kolkata

Date:- 30.05.2022

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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ANNEXURE.l

StatementofDisclosureofRemunerationunderSectionlgT(12)oftheCompanies^Act,2013andRules5(1)ofthe
A;;;;i;. (Appointment ana nemoneration of the Managerial Personnel ) Rules' 2014

A. Ratio of rernuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the,company fo: 
th" "Y 

2021-2022 as well

aS the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, ctriet financiat officer and company secretary is as

under:-

"h Change in Remuneration over

revious Year
Rutio to Mediun Remuneration

Name of the KMP

B. Number of Permanent Employees (Including KMP) - 4

C. Explanation on the relationship between average Increase in remuneration and Company Performance

taken into account'

, - t ,. ^- . t\ n ^ ^ ^ nari 
" 

1 Darc^n ul/rP lnF\ 2021-2022 (")
9,6i,850

Profit Before Tax 1" )
I : ::::: :; ;:
l-RemunerAion of K\lP (as % of PBT)

23,36,964

41.16Vo

6,98,574

13'7.69%
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F, Comparision of Remuneration of Each of the KMP against performance of the company

Mr. Sridharan Mr. Anant Bhagat Mr. Arindam Laha Ms. Priyanka
Sineh

whole I lme

Director
Managing
Director

Chief Financial
officer

Company
Secretary

Remuneration in FY 2020-21 (") 3,20,000 5 5,850 2,86,000 3,00,000

Kevenue ( /
23,36,964

Remuneration of KMP (as % of
Revenue)

13.69% 2.39o/o 12.24% | 12.84%

Profit Before Tax (") 6,98,57 4

Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 45.81% 8% 40.94% 42.94%

G. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of employee who are not directors but receive

remuneration in excess of the Highest paid director during the Year:

Name Position Total Remuneration %o of remuneration in
excess of highest Paid
Director

Mrs Payel ChakrabortY Managing Director 3,20,000.00 N.A.

Mr.Sanatanu ChakrabortY Director ss,850.00 17.45()h

Mr. Piyal Roy cFo 2.86,000.00 89.38%

Mrs. Anny Jain Comrranv Secrctary 3,00,000.00 93.75o/o

Mr.PayelChakabortyistheHighestpaidDirectolataRemunerationofRs.40,000/.perMonth.
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H AIf rmation

It is afnrmed that remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as per the

Remuneration policy of the Company.

Place:- Kolkata

Dater 30.05.2022

SANTANU CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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FORM NO.3 MR-3
SECRETARIAI, AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 3lstMarch.2022

lPurs'uant to section 204( I ) oJ the Componies Act, 20I 3 and rure No 9 oJ trte Companies('4ppo i n| nte t and Remunernti.on of Managirial personne t) Rutes, 20 I 4 /
J'o.
'fhe Members,
l(adhashles Finance I-imited
(ClN: I. I 54c) I WII I 975 pt_C0j0290)
i3. (ianesh Charrclra Avenue, 2nd Floor.
l{oo:n No. ,12 Kolkara 70001.1

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the cornplianoe of applicable statutory provisions ancl rhe
adherence kr good corporate practices by M/s. RADHASHRBE FINANCE LIMITED (hercinafter
called the ('ornpanv). Secrctarial Audit was conducted in a manner that pr.ovided rnc a reasonable
basis firr cvaluatitig ths corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our lny opinion
therelrn.

Bascd trtt rn1' vcrificatron ol'M/s. Radhashree Finance Limited books, papers. rninute books, formsand rctlu'lls filed and othcr records rnaintained by the company and aiso the-inlbrmatio' provi4ed
LY the Corrtparty. i1s otliccrs. agents antl aLrthorized representatives during the conduct ofsecretarialellcirt and thc feprcsclltalions and clal ificalions made by the company, i h,:reby report thar in our

covering the financial year ended on 3 I st March.
rn:t listed hereunder and also that the Cornoanv
nism in place to the extent, irr the rnannei and

I have crarttitlcd the books, papers. nrirrule books. lbrms and returns filed and other recorcls nraclcav:iilabic t() us and tnaintaiued Lry M/s. Raclhashlcc Finance Lirnited lbr the fi'rancral year crrcled o,
3 l st March, 2022 accortiing to thc provisions ofl

i. I'he Companies Aot.2013 (rhc Act) arid thc rules rnade thcreunder;

ij 'l irc Sccurities Contracts (Regularion) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made rhoreuntler ;

iii The Depositorics Act, 1996 anti the Regulations and lf),e-jaws framed thereuncter:

I v. Iroreigtr Excharrgt: N4iinagcmc:nl.
rhe extcllr ol- I;orcign Direcl
Conr-rrcrciiil IJ ot.rc i','ir res:

tlie rules and regulations ntade l.hereunder to
Direct Invesnnent and Exlernal

Act,
erseas



ffiAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,
C$MFANY SECRDTARIES
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C€&tury Plaza, 81, N.S.Road, 2nd Floor, India.
E-rr ail: iraidhenganillp, lyahoo.co : Ph-

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchanse
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Acr') viz :-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition ol Shares and'lakeovers) Regulations, 201 I (Not applioable to the cornpany during audit period);

b) 1'he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015l'

c) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018(Not applicable to the Cornpany during audit period);

d) 1'he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Base Ernployee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (Not applicable ro the Cornpany during audit perioti);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

t) 'fhe Securities and Exchange tsoard of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Iransfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Not applicable to the Cornpany during audit period); and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 201 8 (Nor
applicable to the Company during audit period);

i) 1'he Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure
ILcquircn'rents) Regulations, 20 I 5

vi. other Laws that are applicable to the company, as per the representation made by the
lIranagcment.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Following:-

(i) Secrctarial Standards issued by l-he Institute of Company Secretaries ofIndia.

(ii) l-isting Agreements entered into by the oompany with CSE Limited

I report that during thc year review. the has complied with the provisions of the Acts,
on above.

R.N.217, Kolkata-7OOOO1, West Bengal,
+91- 9831 1 15563, 974aAL9a44

Rules. Regulations ,Guide lincs and S



ffiAID & tsENGANg A$SOCIATES LLP
COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L2O2IWBOIO4OO

0$
century Plazan 81, N.s.Road, 2nd Floor" fi..N.z1.?, Kolkata-zooool, west Bengal, trndia,
E-mail:'baidbenganiupayahoo.com; Ph- +9:t", 989 L 1 t5563. 9248819844

I Further report that, the compliance by the company of applicable flnancial laws such as direct and
indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been
reviewed in this audit since the same have been subiect to review by the statutory financial auditors,
tax auditors and other designated prof-essional.

I further report that, the Boarcl of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of
Exeoutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in oonrpliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes
on Agenda \ ,ore sent a1 least seven days in advance, and a system exists tbr seeking and obtaining
fulther inlirrrrration and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
palticipation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the rneetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
Board rvere unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

I further rcpoft that, based on the intbrnration provided and representation made by the company
and also on the review of cornpliance certificate / reports taken on record by the Board of dilectors
ol' the cornpany, in my opinion there are adequate systems and process in the company
con-urensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure cornpliance with
applicable laws. rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

Ril^'.ux A;J
Rishabh Baid
(Designated Partner)
Place: Kolkata
Membor No.: 33446 CP No.:12365
Date:0810112022

Udi n :A03-1446D000588242
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.l'his 
rcport is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and fornrs anintegral part ol this report.

'Annexure A,

l-o,
The Mernbers,
Radhashree Finance Lirnited
(CIN: l. I 549 I WB I 975pLC030290)
13. Ganesh Chandr.a Avenue, 2nd l--loor,
Room No. -12 Kolkata 700013

Our reporl ofeven date is to be read along with this letter.

Mai'tenance of Secrerarial record is the responsibility of the management of the cornpa'y. our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretariar records based on our audit.

we have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was oone
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe tl-rat the
pt'ocesses and p.actices. we folrowed provide a.easonabre basis for our opinion.

We have not verilied the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books ol Accounts
of the Cornpany.

wherevel requiled, we have obtained the Management representation about the Conipiianr:e ol laws.
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

l.

')

1

{.
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5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the effioiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Comoanv

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

RisLqbh (-. J
Rishabh Baid
(Designated Partner)
Place: Kolkata
Member No.: 33446 CP No.:12365
Date: 0810712022

Udin :A033446D000588242
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CHAIRMAN & CFO CERTIFICATION

we Mr Sujay Rakshit Chairman and Piyal Roy, chief Financial officer of M/s Radhashree Finance Limited, to rhe bestof our knowledge and belief, cerlify that :

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement ofthe Company for the year endedMarch 31,2022
and to the best ofour knowledge and belief:

i These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contarn statements thatmight be misleading.

ii These statements together present a true and fair view ofthe Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

iii -To the best of our knowledge and beJief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2022 whjch are fraudulent, ilJegal or violative ofthe Company's Code ofConduct.

iv-. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control me
effectiveness ofthe internal control system ofthe Company and we have disc
Comrnittee, deficiencies in the design or operation ofinternal control system, the steps
we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

v. we further certifo that we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:

a There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting system during the year;
b. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year exJep for the changes disclosed in

the notes to the financial statements, ifany; and
c. There have been no instances ofsignificant fraud, ofwhich we have become aware, involving management or any

employee having a significant role in the Company's intemal control system over financial reponrng.

(a; ga-
Chairr.nan Chief Financial Offrcer
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A) Company's Philosophy

The Company's policies, practices and philosophy adopted since inception are in line with Corporate Governance. These
policies, practices are required periodically to ensure its effective compliance. The Composition of Board of Directors is
well balanced with a view to manage the affairs ofthe Company efficiently and professionally.

B) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of Executive, Non Executive and Independent
Directors who have in depth knowledge ofthe business. The Board ofDirector consist ofFour Directors.

Mrs. Payel Chakraborty

Mr, Sa ntanu Chakrabortv

Mr. Sanjay Rastogi

Mr, Sujay Rakshit

C) Meetings and Attendance
The Meeting ofthe Board are generally held at the Registered office ofthe Company . During the year under review, Five
Board meetings were held on dudng the financial year from l" April 2021 to 31't March 2022. The dates on which
meetings were held are as follows

3 0 I 06 12021, 02 I 08 t202t,07 I 08 I 2021, | 0 / | 1 12021, & | 4 I jzt 2022.

Name of the Director Attendance
at the Last
AGM HEId
on
28t09/2022

No. of Board Meeting held, and attended, during
tenure
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D) Board Agenda
The Board meetings are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a notice of Seven days before the meeting
date except in case of emergent meeting. The Board members are provided with well structured and comprehensive agenda
papers.

E) Independent Directors
The Company has complied with the definitions of Independence as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and according
to the Provisions ofSection 149(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

F) Independent Directors Mectings
During the Year under review, the Independent Director Met on 2'd November 2021, inter alia to Discuss:-

. Evaluation ofthe Performance ofthe Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whole;
o Evaluation ofthe performance ofthe Chairman ofthe Company, taking into account the views ofExecutive and Non

Executive Directors
o Evaluation ofthe quality, quantity and timeliness ofthe flow of information between the Management and the Board

that is necessary for the board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties effectively.

G) Shareholding of Directors
Names

Mrl SatnanuChakraborty
Mr Sujay Rakshi

H) General Body Meetings

No. of Shares held
100

625

2110912019 2, Hare Street, 5'" floor, Kolkata -700001
3111212020 2, Hare Street, 5tr' Floor, Kolkata -700001
2910912021 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2"" Floor Room No. l2 Kolkata-70001 3

The last three Annual General Meetings ofthe Company were held as under:

Financial Year

20t8-2019
20t9-2020
2020-2021

I) Disclosures

Date Location

There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. promoters, directors, relatives, the management,
subsidiaries etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest ofthe company at large.

Penalties of Rs '1375 have been imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange, for non payment of Listing fees for the
financial year 2020-2021 & 2021-2022.

J) Means of Communication
The Company regularly interacts with the shareholders through mulliple channels of communication such as publication of
results on quarterly, halfyearly basis and yearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Shareholders.

The company has developed
logging into the Website.

K) Code of Conduct

its website. All information relating to shareholder and public at large can be viewed by

The Company has laid down the code of conduct for its directors.. The object of the

business ethically and with responsibility, integrity, fairness, transparency and honesty.
Uct the company's
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L) Registrar and Transfer Agents and Share Transfer Svstem
M/s Niche Technologies P\4 Ltd is four company's Share Transfer Agent. Share transfer in physical form and othercommunications regarding shar-es, Change of Address etc may be addressed to

M/s Niche Technologies pvt Ltd
3A Auckland Place,
7"' Floor, Room No. 7A and 78,
Kolkata-700017
Phone:- 033-22806616
E mai I Id:- nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

M) Distribution of Shareholding

The Distribution of shareholding as on March 3) ,2022 was as follows:

Sl No.

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
1.

No. of Equity No. of share Holders o/o of total No. of Shares held %o of total Shares
Shares held Shareholdersf .- ruu 2t | 1I.16r.7 39,466 I.2692

s 01- 1/ 0 00 1,6 4 .1,457 13, 98 0 O .44961,001-5.000 22 5.6995 58,Q44 r.86675,001-10,000 8 2.A-725 64,366 2.O1AO10,001-50,000 45 11.6580 r2,7O,5g1 38.933450,001-1,00,000 12 3.1088 1,84,82r 25.24021,00,001-And Above 6 1.5544 g,38,I34 30.1708

Totals 100.0000 31,09,408 100.0000
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N) Details of Shareholding as on March 31, 2022 was as under:-

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the bcginning of the
Year

No. of shares held at the end of the Year 7o change durin
the Year

Demat Physical fotal o/o of
Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total "of
Total
Sha res

B. Promoters
(3) Indian

fllndividual/HUF 0 300106 300 r 06 9.652% 0 100106 100106 9.6520/0 0 0

g) Central or State
Covt

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Bodies Corporates 0 492436 492436 15.837
Yo

0 492436 492436 15.837% 0 0

i) BankrFl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i)Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

suB TOTAL (A) (l) 0 792542 792542 25.4E9
o/.

0 792542 792542 25.489o/o 0 0

(4) Foreign
d) NRI lndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

flBodies. Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUBTOTAL(A}(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Sha reholding
of Promoter
(A)=(AXl)+ (AX2)

0 192542 792542 2s.189
v"

0 192s42 192542 2s.489v" U 0

B Public
Shareholding
(3) lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Central or Sate

Govt
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Venture
Fund

Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) Insurance Co, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Fns 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUB TOTAL (BXI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(4) Non lnstitutions
d) Bodies Corporate 361528 529670 891 r98 28.661

Yo

36 t228 5296',70 890898 28.652Yo 300 -0.009

e) Individual
Shareholders

Having nominal

Capital Upto One

Lakhs

40910 997s8 140668 4.524Vo 40910 99158 140668 4.524% 0 0

Havins Nominal 03400 181600 1285000 I a)
.Y N 03400 181600 1285000 4t.326% 0

{KOLKATAIr
'o\;),
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Capital more than
One Lakhs

Yo

DAny other Clearing
Member

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUBTOTAL (BX2) 1505838 8l t028 2316866 74.5 | 1

Yo

1505838 811028 2316866 74.511% 0 0

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(BXl)+(BX2
)

r505838 811028 2316866 74.511
o/o

1505838 8l 1028 2316866 74.5lL% 0 0

SHARES HELD BY
CUSTODIAN (C

)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) r s0s838 1603s70 3109,108 100.00
o^

r s0s838 t603s70 3r 09408 100.00% 0 0

O) Listing with Stock Exchange
The Equity shares ofthe Company are currently listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Company confirms that it has paid
listing Fees to CSE for the Y ear 2021-2022.

P) General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meetins:

Date
Time
Venue
Financial Year
Book Closure Date
Listing on Stock Exchange
ISIN No.

28.09.2022
4.00 p.m.
I 3, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2"d Floor Room No.l2 Kolkata-700013
2021-2022
21 .09.2022 to 28.09.2022
CSE LTD
INE866P01014

The Company has paid listing fees to the Exchange.

Q) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle blower Policy
In accordance with the requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act, 20l3 and Regulation 22 of the Listing
Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a "vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy" which provides an avenue to
the Directors and employees of the Company to directly report, their genuine concems including unethical behavior and

violation of code of conduct, to the chairman ofthe Audit Committee.

No person has been denied access to the chairman ofthe Audit committee ofthe Board ofDirectors of the Company.

R) Sha reholder'/Investors' Grievance Committee
The shareholder'/lnvestors' Grievance Committee of the Board has been constituted to look into complaints like transfer of
shares. Non-receiot of Dividend etc. The committee is headed Sanjay Rastogi, as Chairman and Mr Sujay Rakshit

Non Executive Independent Director and Mrs. Payel

during the year.

Director. No compliant had been received
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S) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeiirg the quality and integrity of accounting, auditing
and reporling practice of the company and its compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. The Committee's
purpose is to oversee the accounting and financial reporting process ofthe company, the audit ofthe Company's Financial
Statements, the appointments of Auditor, Independent Performance and remuneration of the Statutory Auditors. The
committee is headed by Mr. Sanjay Rastogi, as Chairman and Mr. Sujay Rakshit Non Executive Independent Director and
Mr. Santanu Chakraborty Non Executive Director

During the year under review, four meetings of the committee were held during the 30 / 06 t2021,07 I 08 t20zt,year ended
0/ | | t202t. & t4/02/2022 I he comDosition ol the comm at rts meetlng rs grven below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attented

Mr. Santanu Chakraborty Non Executive Director 4 3

Mr. Sujay Rakshit Non Executive IndeDendent Director 4 4

Mr. Sanjay Rastogi Non Executive Independent Director 4 4

f rhe ittee and attendance at i bel

T) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Committee shall identify the persons who are qualified to became Directors ofthe Company/ who may be appointed in
Senior management in accordance with the Criteria laid down, recomnrend to the Board their appointment and removal and

also shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance. Committee shall also formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration, Key Managerial personnel and other employees. Mr. Sujay Raskshit is the Chairman ofthe Nomination and

Remuneration Committee.

No. of Meeting

During the year the Committee had Two Meeting i.e. on 0210812021 and 14/0212022.

Name, Composition and attendance during the Year
Name of the Director

I .Mrs. Payel Chakraborty
2.Mr. Sujay Rakshit
3.Mr. Sanjay Rastogi

U) SBBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)

No. of Meetings Held
z
2

2

No. of Meeting Attended
z
z
z

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and online

Redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders

complaints well within the stipulated time.

V) Address of Registered Office
13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
2"d Floor Room No.l2
Kolkata-700013
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W) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:-

udit is conducted on quarterly basis to reconcile the total
Central Depository Services (India) Limited and the total

and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchange

X) Corporae Identity Number

9::q?'."1:-Ig:ryiq Number (cIN) of the company, allotted by the Minisrry of corporate affairs, Govemment of India isL1 5491 WBI 975PLCO30290

Y) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance

above documents in paper mode.

SANTAI{J CHAKRABORTY
DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Companies' main object is Non Banking Finance activities. The market for this activity offers high potential for
growth. The Company is giving Loan and Inter Corporate Deposit to the Corporate client and is operating from Kolkata.
There have been a number ofcauses behind growth oflndian Economy in last couple ofyears.

Business Environment

1. Global Economic Overview

Global prospects remain extremely unclear one year into pandemic, New virus nutations and therefore the accumulating
human toll raises worries, while increasing vaccine coverage lifts sentiment. The outlook depends not simply on the
outcome of the impact of virus and the effectiveness of vaccines, it additionally centres on how effectively economic
policies are deployed under such uncertain times.

Global growth is projected at 6 percent in 2021 , moderating to 4.4 percent in 2022. The projections for 2022 and 2023 are

stronger than in October 2021 world economic outlook which pegged global growth at 5,2 percent for 2022. The upward
revision reflects additional fiscal support in a few large economies, the anticipated vaccine- powered recovery in the second

halfof202l, and continued adaption of economic activity to subdued mobility. High uncertainity surrounds the economic
outlook and the path to recovery hinges on the effectiveness of the policies adopted and the speed of vaccination roll outs.

2. Indian Economic Overview

India's real GDP growth for FY 2021,-22 was 8.7yo, which is amongst the highest in leading economies, as the Indian

economy bounced back during the year exhibiting resilience during the pandemic. As the year progressed, most of the

economic indicators such as GST collection, IIP, Exports and UPI transactions saw an uptick, indicating a steady recovery
from the lows of the first quarter of FY 2021-22. This was also reflected in the credit growth for both Banks and NBFCs
where the larger, well-funded ones witnessed a swifter recovery on the back ofebbing third wave of COVID-19 and easing

of restrictions,

While India's growth outlook for the year ahead rernains bright, driven by private consumption and elevated public

spending, but risks rernain, the biggest of which is inflation. Higher inflation can cufiail the discretionary consumption and

un favourably affect the recovering domestic demand. The ongoing geopolitical crisis has caused supply chain disruptions

which has led to highel comnrodity prices; if this gets prolonged, it can further fuel the inflatjon. The depreciating Rupee

can become another issue as India is one of the biggest importers of crude oil leading to likely rise in trade deficit in FY
2022-23. As Rupee depreciates and import prices go up, taming inflation can become an uphill task for the central bank. A
slower than expected global growth recovery may affect the demand for exports.

lndia's retail inflation soared to an l8-month high of 7.5% in Ap"ll 2022 driven by inflationary pressures, post which the

RBI announced a 40 bps repo rate hike in May 2022 in an off-cycle monetary policy to combat the said rise in inflation.

While RBI's stance remains accommodative in order to support growth, ensuring that inflation remains within the target

going forward shall be key for a sustainable growth environment. However, a downside to this is any further increase in the

rates may force Banks and NBFCs to fufiher increase their lending rates, and thus affecting consumption and capital

exoenditure.

Nevertheless, the opportunities for growth remain intact driven by strong economic fundamentals, favourable economic

policies (such as PLI scheme, Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan and Startup India initiative), digital push, demographic

dividend and growing global preference for India as an investment destination. Further, as the Company enters into FY

2022-23, the thrust on capltal expenditure in Union Budget come move and expected to push demand through

multiplier effect on the economy. Given the proactive effi and the push from the government to support
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growth, the Company expects the inflationary environment to soften and a large vaccinated population is likely to contain
the impact of subsequent COVID- I 9 waves, which will give way to robust growth going forward. This in turn shall spur

credit demand across retail, SME and corporate segments, and reflect in the performance of the financial services sector as

a whole.

Financial Performance -FY 2027-22

S, No. Particulars 2021-2022(Rs. 00) 2020-2021 (Rs. 00')

I Gross Income 23,369.64 40,512.85

2. Profit Before Interest and Depreciation and

Provisions and Contingencies

t9,128.93 (32,10s.70)

3. Finance Cost 2,3 52.00 Nil
4. Depreciation and Amortisation Nil Nil

5 Provisions and Contingencies 10,391.19 r 9,5 81.86

6 Profit Before Tax 6,985.14 (5 r,687.50)

7 Tax Expense 3.00 4.98

8 Profit After tax 6,982.74 (s1,692.s1)

9 Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

32,981.61 67,261.02

10. Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per RBI
Guidelines

8,002.73 NIL

lt Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL
12. Balance Brousht forward from Balance Sheet (2,36,s62.99) (2,52,131.50)

13. Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (2.04.601.37) (2,36,s62.9e)

Other Functions - A Brief Overview

3. Risk management

The Cor:rpany has built a robust risk management framework with strong risk fundamentals and continues to monitor the

internal and ;xternal risks arising out of mairo-economic factors, regulatory changes and geo-political scenario. The Board

of Directors has set the tone at the top by laying down and approving the strategic plans and objectives for Risk

Management and Risk Philosophy.

A comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management (.'ERM") Framework has been adopted by the Company which uses

defined Key Risk Indicators based on quantitative and qualitative factors. A two-dimensional quantitative data management

tool - Heai Map - has been impleminted, which enables the Management to have a comprehensive view of various

identified risk areas based on their probability and impact.

Changes in jnternal and external operating environment, digitalization, technological advaricements and agile way of

working have increased the significance of Fra formation & Cyber Security and Operational Risks. The Company

continues to focus on increasing operational r mitigation ofthese risks'
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4. Compliance

The, Compary is registered with RBI as a_ NBFC. The Company has complied with and continues to comply with all
applicable laws, rules, circulars__and_ regulations, including ihe Ma.te, Direction - Non-Banking Financial 

-Co111p"ny

(Reserve Bank)Directions,20l6 ("RBI Master Directions"), as amended from time to time.

5. Internal Audit

The Management has laid down set of standards, processes and structure which enables to implement intemal financial
controls across the organization with reference to financial statements and that such controls are;dequate and are operating
effectively lnternal Finance control framework has been established in line with the
lnternal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission ("COSo") and Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial controls overiinaicial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute ofChartered Accountants oflndia (the .Guidance Note').

During.FY 2021-22, testing was conducted basis process walkthrough and review of samples as per documented controls in
the Risk & Control matrix. Testing is done for each of the conhJs with the help of an independent firm, on behalf of
Management confirm and operating effectiveness of controls'over financial reporting. Review was
performed on design, rating effectiviness of the controls. During the y.u, und., review, no material or
serious observation ha r inefficiency or inadequacy ofsuch contro-ls.

6. Human Resources
The group's people mission to nurture and empower employees who demonstrate both honesty and high performance in a
fair and transparent environment.

7. Cautionary Statement
Statement made in this MD&A- describing the group's objectives, projection's, estimates, general market trends,
expectatlons etc., may constitute 'forward looking statements' within the ambit of applicable lawJand regulations. These
'forward looking statements' involve a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results differ
materially from those suggested by the ,forward looking statement'

DIRECTOR
DIN:01691120

PH l,|0:033-22381[EE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the members of
mris. nloglsxREE F;NANSE L;MITED (F9RMERLY PAN9RAMA 6APITAL MARKET LIMITED )

For the Year ended 31st March, 2022

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statement of RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (FORMERLY

PANORAMA CAP|TAL MARKET LIM|TED) which comprises the Balance sheet as at 3{st March' 2022 'fhe

statement of profit and Loss (tncluding other comprehensive Income),the statement of changes in Equity and

the Statement of Cash Flow for the lear then ended and a summary of Significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') in the

manner so required and give a'true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31 March 2022, and profit and other

comprehensiveincome,changesinequityanditscashflowsfortheyearendedonthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

we have conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of

the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibtlities for the Audit of Financial statements section of our report. we are independent of the

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together

with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statement under the provisions of

companies Act, 2013 and rules these under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requlrements and code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional iudgment, were of most.significance in our audit

of the standalone financial statements of the current oeriod. These matters were addressed in the context of

our audit ofthe standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon' and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters

1 | Classification and measurement of financial assets -
Business model assessment

Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, contains three principal measurement categories for financial assets i e :

. Amortised cost;

. Farr Value through Other Comprehensive Income ('FVOCI'); and

. Fair Value through Profit and Loss ('
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A financial asset is classified into a measurement category at inception and is reclassified only in rare
circumstances. The assessment as to how an asset should be classified is made on the basis of both the
Group's business model for managing the financial asset and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.
The term 'business model' refers to the way in which the Group manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets or both.

Amortised cost classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

FVOCI classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset is held in a business model in

which assets are managed both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for sale. Such financial assets
are subsequently measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive
income.

FVTPL classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset does not meet the criteria for
classification and measurement at amortised cost or at FVOCI. Such financial assets are subsequently

measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in profit or loss.

Key audit procedures included:

Design / controls
. Assessing the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key internal controls ovet

management's intent of purchasing a financial asset and the approval mechanism for such stated intent and

classification of such financial assets on the basis of management's intent (business model).
. For financial assets classified at amortised cost, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and

subsequent measurement of assets at amortised cost. Further, we tested key internal controls over monitoring

of such financial assets to check whether there have been any subsequent sales of financial assets classified

at amortised cost,
. For financial assets classified at FVOCI, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and

subseouent measurement of assets at fair value.

2) Recognition and measurement of impairment of loans and advances involve significant
management judgement
With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss assessment is now based on expected credit loss ('ECL')

model. The Group's impairment allowance is derived from estimates including the historical default and loss

ratios. Management exercises judgement in determining the quantum of loss based on a range of factors.

The most significant areas are:
. Segmentation of loan book
. Loan staging criteria

ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO
Chartered Accountants
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. Calculation of probabillty of default / Loss given default 
.nnnmic factors

. consideration ot prooaurny wef"ni"i.."^"."ri". and fo /vard looking macro-economic factors'

Key audit Procedures incll ded:

T:y":ffi1["]:sign and imprementation of key intern lfinanciar controls over loan impairment process

:i;: :::::ffFj::,,',T;:|;]:]iT?u",t *," .oaa methodorosv and reasonabreness of assumptions used'

. Testing of management review controls over measurement oiimpairment allowances and disclosures in the

consolidated f inancial statements

Substantive tests
.Wefocusedonappropriateapplicationofaccountingplin^cip|es'validatingcomp|etnessandaccuracyofthe

:tni;:n'"':35,H::n'"T,:tffi'"""n!T.,^$:"hependennv reconsidered in respect of carcuration

methodologies, segmenra$on, ""ono.rc 
factors, the perioJ'ot histoiical loss rates used' loss emergence

;il;;;; ine val-uation of recovery assets and collat( ral'

ResponsibiIityofManagrmentandThoseChargedwithGovernancefortheFinanciaIStatements

TheCompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsib|eforthemattersStatedinSectionl34(5)oftheCompanies
Act, 2013 (,,the Act,) *,,n ,"rp..i 

" 
the piep-aration 

""a 
pt"."iittiot of these finar cial statements that give a

true and fair view ot tne stat! oiatrairs, profit and other .otpi"i"ntiu" income' change^s in equitY and cash

flows of the companv i" ";;";;; 
;itn tne accounting p.i..idor"" senerallv 1:?"pt"d 11 

lndia' including the

Injian A"countins st""d",d.i:;d;;i'oJo"Ju.oo:""Xi'lrimtJTfi:Tl"i!|'!t#:"L"1ll:l

n:;ruf;ttl;lffiTil'l: ffi:lil1Xffi1:Hl.n'u"'oi and other irreeurarities; serection and

application of appropriate 
. 
a*"r"o"g o"l,.,"sl making iuJg;"ntt and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent, and aesign, imptemlntatioi and maintenance .oi 
adequate internal fi

operating effectively "' 
*"""nii" ""*""y -and 

completeness of the account

preparation and presentation-of ih" tt"na"fon" finan ial statements that give a tru

irot rnut"tiuf misstatement' whether due to fraud or rror'

Inpreparingthestanda|(nefinancia|Statements,managementandtheBoardofDirectorsareresponsib|efor
assessing the company.s aoitity to continue *." s.oin9 1on;"rn, 

Ji.tioting, as rpplicable' mafters related to

going concern and using *" gii"g ;."rn basis of acco,un;; ,i"*t mariagement either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease opti"tio--nt' or has no realistic alternative but to clo so'

TheBoardofDirectorsia|soresponsib|eforoverseingtheCompany'sfinancia|reportingprocess.
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statement

financial statements.

AspartofanauditinaccordancewithSAs,weexerciseprofessionaliudgmentandmaintainprofessiona|
skepticism throughout the audii' We also:

e of internal control'

audit in order es that are

of the Act' we expressing

financial conu standalone

ness of such controls'

.eva|uatetheappropriatenessofaccountingpoliciesusedandthereasonab|enessofaccountingestimates
ano ietatea disclosures made by management

ue as a going concern

.eva|uatetheovera||presentation,structureandcontentofthestandalonefinancia|Statements,inc|udingthe

disclosures, and whetner tne standalone financial .t*"t"ni"'|."oilteni tne unaerlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

we communicate with those charsed with 9o""'l'n':,1"-s:11i1?:^"*"1?:I:IJ:["J:;lf":3i:::-':it?:tT:
timing of the audit and significant audit

identifY during our audit'
"rv 

.ig"*."ti *ticiencies in internal control that we
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we arso provide those charsed with sovernance *ltl i,:l?::.-"11l:*:i:?1r".::T:'lti#H:fl:1t"t':T:l
ffi;il[?::"""in"':li'""?]:HH'::Tfl*iT,':il:*:l;:.*:::i::::"Jff:lattersthat;#::il:fi 11:iil',fii::ill"ffi ;d9ryr9:T:r11,:::'::"J:X'ii;JiilSl',111;'Jlf"l;
ffi'Jil:T:i'J'::ffi'#:il:ffi ;:J##;;il::'X::,5i"":1,:ff :::';HI"J':'llXl]:':
il"fi:i:il1ffi'iltT:::"*Ti["J'"'l"i"ffi"'il::';:i:1."ii"^;:'i,:,:::::,T1::,ii'ff1"J["fiT::
iJJ;$:::ilrfi:,I 

"1,""i:iHffi::ili'!+i:::t"::::i::::11""":'"_".*J:":1"""i"#'li:,':"1:'-::
fuuti"ii..totut" about the matter or *T":-l.ilfllY ,"r" 

"ir"ut"t"n"es, 
we determine that a matter

il:hi::HT#:ll"ff.T::l::#lil*';;'iF ii:**,::quences 
r doins so wourd reasonabrv

sr ruuru I rur mmunication.
ie expecteO to outweigh the public interest benefits of such co

ll The Company does not have anY material foreseeable losses'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 . As required by the companies (Auditor's 
. 
RPp"I) 9i9:t' 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central

covernment of Indra rn ,"r." iir1,i.""iion rr o'ot.*"tion"r+g t tire Act,. we. give in Annexure "A' a

statement on matters specrTreo 
'i'o]ii"'i't]'n-i 

ini'l ot o'a"t to the extent applicable'

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act' we report that:

(a)Wehavesoughtandobta|neda|ltheinformationandexp|anationswhichtothebestofourknow|edgeano
l?rili*"i,j".J.JJtarv tor tne purpos( s of our audit'

/b.||nourooinionproperbooksofaccountasrequiredby|awhavebeenkeptbythecompanysofarasit
IJpi.it-it"'it o"t examination of thos e books;

(c)TheBa|anceSheetandthestatementofProfitandLossdea|tWithbythisReportareinagreementwith
the books of account;

td) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements^comply with the Indian Accounting standards specified

under section 133 of the o", il""i 'i'iiiinli"? 
ot tn" cotp"nies (Accountr ) Rules' 2014;

(e)onthebasisoftheWr|ttenrepresentationsreceivedJr.omthedirectorsaSon3lM.arch'2022andtakenon
iecord by the Board ot o,r""iJi.ln"n" ot tt'"-olrector.-,.'iitq"r'i'!Jls on gr March 2022 from being

""#tt"l "s 
u Oir""tot in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(flWithrespecttoreponontheadequacyoflheIemalFinancia|Controloverfinancia|reportingofthe
iompany and the operating #iti""""li; "uch 

controls' '#iio 
out t"pott in "Annexure B"'

(q)Asrequiredbysect|on197(16)oftheCompaniesAct,2ol3,based.onouraudit,-wereportthatthe
co.prny has paid ,no p.JiolJ"".uneration-to its oiri.tlrs iuring the year in accordance with the

provistons of and limits 
'"'o 

oo*"n-tini"i t"ction 197 read with Schedule V to the Act'

other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in gccorg-11-T with Rule 11 of the

Auditors)Ru|es,2o14,ino,,op,n,on"Jnj.toir'Ju""tofourinformationandaccording
en to us:

i'Thecompanydoesnothaveanypending|itigationsonitsfinancialpositioninitsfinancia|Statemenls.

iii. The ComPanY does not amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
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Beneficiaries.

Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based " x""r.::i'ji::l"J:il:iiij"..#:,:liJi313t ["li",r::ii[:'il:??

ffit:irt":? i;i;b*"' contain anv material misstatement'

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year'

161/1, Mahatma Gandhi Road'
3'd Floor, Room no 708,
Kolkata-700 007

Dated -: 30th daY ot l[iaY,2022-

[oiH zzosere-s A Mz-FEEszEE

For Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co

Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 322307E^

A.\r-. 
'\B* 

-
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
M.NO.056189

"t
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

To the members of

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor report or-,!Lt ,:9::*1"":^tj",1f il:ltt""S:l"ri:'fi::l;"l;;;Annexure A to the Independ€nt Audlor report .,rr "'" "'liiili"ior'ln" V""t ended 3l"tMarch 2022

;i;;;; li;li"aiiotrn"av Panorma caPital Jlllarket^ll',t--r'o-^,,,,r.trv 
Reouirements section of ourFinance Limited(Formerly- Panorma reaPrkrr ''rqr^er -"""ii'n.guf"tory ilequiremen* section of our

in"iliiio,i'i;-p;r"st"ph 1 under'Report on other Lesal i

report of even date)

To the best of our information and according. t9, th:-9l{?Ttions provided to us by the Company and the

books of account and records ""-"ti*O 
Oy'iin the normal course of audit' we state that:

(i) :

a.A.TheCompanynasmaintainedproperrecordsshowingfu||particu|ars,inc|udingquantitativedetai|s
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment 

.

B The Company does not have any intangible Assers'

b'Accordingtotheinformationandexp|anationsgiventous,themanagementatreasonab|einterva|shas
physically verified the il;;;' ilti 

"nd 
Equipment and no material discrepancies were noticed on

such veriflcation'

c'Accordingtotheinformationandexp|anationsgiventousandonthebasisofourexaminationofthe
records of the company the company does not own'any immovable properties (oth€r than immovable

properties where the "il;#;ili:"t1"",1]l-" 
["'"" 

"g'"tt"nt" 
are dulv executed in favour of

the lessee) n."o'oingri "ilJ"i 
tiij<"1 of the order is not applicable to the Company

d'Accordingtotheinformationandexp|anationsgiventousandonthebasisofourexaminationofthe
records of the company, the company na. not ,eua],-,-J any ot its Property' Plant and Equipment

(including rignrot-use oiassets) or intangible assets or both during the year'

e, No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at March

31,2v22for hotding any benami property under tn" e""Jti Trarisactions (prohibition) Act' 1988 (as

amended in 2016) and rules made there under'

(ii) In respect of Inventones

basis of

nducted
sucn ve

lon'

bAccordingndexp|anationsgiventousandonthebasisofourexaminationofthe
records of ompany has not neen 

"anctJi"O 
any working capital limits in excess of

from banks or financial '"tiittti*t 
on the basis of security of current

Rs.Five C' 
"' 

o, " '
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(iri)

assetsatanypointoftimeoftheyear.Accordingc|ause3(iiXb)oftheorderisnotapp|icabletothe
CompanY.

TheCompanyhasnotprovidedanyguaranteeorsecuritybuthasmadeinvestmentin'andgrantecl
|oansoradvancesinnatureof|oan_,securedorunsecuredtocompanies,firms,LimitedLiabi|ity
prin"rtf,'pt, or other parties, during the year' in respect of which :

(A)CompanyisaNonBankingFinanceCompaniesAcoording|yc|ause3(iii)(a)(A)to3(iiiXaXB)of

ll"":;HffiTltril|;::fi:115: lllllh "'" 1nq,::-?:'''on' 
or the srant or roans or advances in

nature of loan during the year 
"t" Ot*" t""*' "ot 

prejudicial to the Company's interest'

ln resDect of loans and aou"*in nature of loans granteo ny the company terms and conditions do

il,,::il5t""ilJ#:?1ff;"""I"ilf nature of roans,sranted by t1e companv, there is no overdue

"tount 
|."t"ining outstanding as at the balance sheet date

No loan or advances i" ntt;;;;;;gttti"d W the companv which has fallen due during the vear'

has been renewed o|. "o"nij 
o' J'"'th loans orcdutnt"' in nature of loan granted to settle the

overdue of existing loans or advances in nature of loan given to the

The Compa s or advances in nature of loan

Limited liab any other parties which are re

specifying a tepayment and the details of suc

are betng fu

oans reoavable on demand or without

related parties as defined in clause 2(76) of

the Companies Act 2013 (Rs')

ffi
I

Fggregate Loans or

advances granted

repayable on demand or

without sPecifYing any

terms or Period of

repaYment (Rs)

1,09,50,000/=

% of total
Loans or
advances

100%

Since Company is a Non Banking Finance Company therefore provisions of Section 185 and 1 86 of the

Companies Act is not aPPlicable'

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits'

ilJ;g[;r"e 3(v) of the order is not applicable to the companv'

E-mail ld : aknl{97

-^,i^.1 ^f ranavment

D,

f.

(iv)

(v)
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(vi)

(vii)

srrecordshasnotbeenspecifiedbytheCentra|Governmentundersub-section
t 

"orno'-nitlntt' 
zOrg tor. the business activities carried out by the company'

of the order is not applicable to the Company'

authorities.

(viii) There were no gals.aglglg relating.to. previously unrecorded income that have be^en sunendered or

disc|osedas|ncomeouringtheyearintaxassessmen'.*0"'.t'"r""ometaxAct,1961(43of1961).

(ix) a. The Company nas not defaulted in repayment of loans or ther bonowings from any lender'

Accordingly clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Co ny'

b. The compan, n"" 
tiii'0""""i"t'""J 

*i|r'r oJutter ny bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority

c. The Company n* "" t"f""-*V term loan from bank and financial Institutions'

d. According to tn" iniori"ito,i inJ 
"*pt"n"tion, 

giu;n- iJ ut 
"na 

on an overall examination of the

balance sheet of the company we report tnat no runoJ'raised on snort+erm basis have been used for

::^i:::llui:',nT,thTlill expranations_siven to us and on an overarr examination of the

financiat stateme*. "tin" 
c"rpany we report t'at iie iompany has not taken any funds from any

entity or person "" ""*,r"i"i 
o|. ,o meet tne obligations of its subsidiaries or associates as defined

date theY became PaYable'

R-elevant Authorities
tlnaisputed statutory

dues not Paid

-Pc 

-lncome 
Tax Department

Company's Reply- Disagree with demand
lncome tax-

Asst Year 2O19-2O

subsidiaries or assoclate comParrrt's \ao vv""vv - -- 
rg the year ended 31 March 2022.

investment in any joint ve (as defined under the Act) durin
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(x)a.Thecompanyhasnotraisedmoneysbywayofinitia|pub|icofferorfurtherpub|icoffer(inc|uding
debt instruments) during the year and Accordingly .,"ur" ltrlt"l of the order is not applicable to the

ComPanY

b.Duringtheyear'thecompanyhasnotmadeanypreferentialal|otmentorprivatep|acementof
shares or convertibte d"n""i"i". iiulty or partty o, optionrrrvi Accordingly clause 3(x)(b) of the order is

not aPPlicable to the CompanY'

(xi) a. Based on examination of of the company and according to the information

and explanations gtven ro us es oi materiatity as outlined in the standards on

Auditing we report that no't'""'uo tne Company has been noticed or reported during

the course ofthe audit. /r^nh^hiac A.t has been filed in Form ADT-4

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 14.3 ofthe Companies Act has been fil

as prescribed uno"|. |--,i,J''ir'oi'co.p"ni"" tnuait aJ Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

3"lil5il;illXn"liJ,"il""'""d the whisre brower compraints durins the vear' Accordinglv clause

3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company'

(xii)Accordingtotheinformationandexplanation:.S'.u:ntoustheCompanyisnotaNidhicompany'
Accordingly clause s(xii) of tne Order is not applicable to the Company'

(xiii) In our opinion ano according to the information and explanation

into by the company with th]e related parties are in compliance

wnere appticaote Further' the details of such related party tran

standalone financial statements' as required under Indian Acco

Party Disclosures specified in Companies (lndian Accounting

under section 133 ofthe Act'

(xiv)a.Inouropinionandaccordingtotheinformation.andexp|anationsgiventous,theCompanynasan
interna|auditsystemaSrequiredundersectionl3SoftheActwhichiscommensuratewiththesizeand
nature of its business 

xnal Auditors of the Company till date for period

b. We have considered the reports issued by the Int(

under audit

(xv)|nouropiniondunngtheyearthe.company^hT.]o.enteredintoanynon.cashtransactionswithits
Directors o, p"r.onr'.onn"cted with its directors 

"ni-n"nta 
provisions of section 192 of the cOmpany

Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company'

(xvi) a. The companY rs registered^under:"i::ii,H,illhe Reserve Bank of India Act' 1e34 vide

;;ilJ"i'*distration No' B'05'00591 dated 03/03/1se8'

:"Ti":t::ffi:ff1"ji:).1uo;t51ffi1 #ffi;"1'3, "*n"' durin the vear which requ'res

C"n,0."," 
"i*"SLtration 

(COR) from the Reserve B.al::^1'::'i

3"1;'iffi iffi $T:i:3;5il1:ilffii!FIriil::::1"":l':::*n',"iH:'Sn[T,"0"n"
Reserve Bank Of India .i.rt" sl;'i"t i'le order is not applicak le to the company'



(xvii)

DAccordingtotheinformationandexp|anationsprovidedtousduringthecourseofaudittheGroup
(as per the provisions .t tn" c"* r""irir""t companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) does not

have any ClC.

Thecompanyhasnot|ncurredcashlossesduringthefinancia|yearcoveredbyourauditandthe
immediately preceding financial year'

TherehasbeennoresignationoftheStatutoryauditorsofthecompanyduringtheyear.According|y
ciause s(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the C( mpany'

Company as and when they fall due'

The provision of corporate social responsibility (csR)_is.not applicable under the provision of section

135(6) of the Act Accordidilffi;i;;i i"i""o's tt'ltuj "t 
the order is not applicable to the

CompanY.

ASHOK KUMAR NATWARLAL & CO

Chartered Accountants

161/1 Mahatma Gandhi Road

3d Floor, Room No -70B
Kolkata - 700 007
Contact No. - +91 7727092301

E-mail ld : al!4ll

For Ashok Kumar Natwallal & co
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 3223O7E / '

^ ^ Ald,JA.lL' ftxa>?'
Asho(Kr mar AgatMl
Proprietor
M.NO.056189

(xviii)

(xix)

(XX)

rhe company,s required to prepare conso"oit-"-qlli:::1,:i*::::,i.:H'^t::"ti:Hl:l}:Tffii"i:(xxi) ffii"Jll}ij ffiX""1fi"'i"Jfffi:;';ffi; l;J"";..":1#gi,;:1,3;"JJ,|"""'jl'r'*:::
H:ffJ13:?:ii:i'ff:ffi#i:i'iiffit':135".'^:i:":':,':*:'::fl:R::::iJ:":,'ll-il:
il"il: :ffi"':i:'J'?^T##l"J#-i'1il;'i;ff '+"n' "t 

the companies incruded in the

consolidated f inancial statements

'l61/1, Mahatma Gandhi Road'

3'd Floor, Room no 708'
Kolkata-700 007

Bi,li,' ;;"'J.Xli t SE r'g? 5 zB E
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT
To the members of

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of

our report to the members of Radhashree Finance Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") For the Year ended 31* March' 2O22

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of Radhashree Finance Limited

i in. co.prnv'l as on 31 ttltnlin, znzz in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date

Management' s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsi

controls based on the internal control over financial re

the essential components of internal control stated in

over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

ities include the design ,implementation an

operating effectively for ensuring the ord

to company's policies, the safeguarding of

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accou

financial information ,as required under Companies Act'2013'

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the-C

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Gu

Financial Reporting(the "Guidance Note") and the S
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companles

Financial Controls and both, issued by the Institute

Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical

reasonable assurance about whether adequate int

established and maintained and if such controls over fi

such controls operated effectively in all material aspects'

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

auditopinionontheCompany'sinterna|financia|contro|ssystemoverfinancia|reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A ng is a Process design le

as he PreParation of financ al

ou PrinciPles' A comPanY' ol

ov ures that (1) Pertain to st

records that, in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

generally accepted accounting principles, and the
made only in accordance with authorizations of

vide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

isposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the flnancial statements.

lnherent Limitation of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting 'including 
thepossibility

of collusion or improper t"nrj"."nt override of controls, material misstatements dUe to error or fraud may

occur and not to be detected. ,if.o, ptoj".tiona of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

,"porting may become inadequate beciuse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance w1h the

policies or procedures may deterlorate.

Opinion

ued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

161/1, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
3rd Floor, Room no 70B,
Kolkata-700 007

Dated -: 30th daY ol MaY,2O22
uDtN 22056189Af\^z- FEE 5a9t

For Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co

Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 3223O7E A

^ ^ wdJ/\'[4'F\Ad]'
Ashok Kumar AganraY
Proprietor
M.NO.056189



4-SHOI( KUMAR NATWARLAL & co
uhartered Accountants 161/1 Mahatma Gandhi Road

3ro Floor, Room No _ 70B
Kolkata - 200 007

The Board of Directors.
RadhashreeFinance Limited
2, Hare Street,
sth , Floor
Kolkata-700001

As required by the ,,NBFC Audi
India in termsii.".ti"" +j I A Direction 1998 issued by Reserye Bank Of
such check .. 

"," "on"iaii"a " 
aad' 1934 (2 ot 1934) rito on t'" 665i" o'i

3A)

1) The companv has aporied t-"ri:-gr,r+,ql as provided in seg 
J4? 

1 tol]he Reserve Bank of India Act 1934(2of 1934) and has been dulv regisiered vio" 
"drtiri""t" 

oi rlgistration 8.05.00591 dated 03.03. 1998.

"t March,zo2.2 as produced before us and certify that

iltl l ?:tr3 i'Y:,::*::$ : ::*5,,.ii:lr:illiir 
"

Slgl ffIX.S"T:T,filrH?ilEftr"t"JilFl^lf:|. Barance sheet we report that rhe company be crassified

1a\

1) The Board of Directors has passed a resorution for Non-Acceprance of any pubric Deposit.
2) The company has not accepted any Public Deposit during the financial year ended 31,1 Marcn, 2022.
3) The company has comolied with the prudential norms rerating to income recognitions, accountingstandards, assets classification and provisioni;g i;;;;; 

"il'corourr 
debts as appticabte io it in rerms of Non

Bi::l[XJfT;] (Non DepositJ n.."pti.g ";'H;iiigi'corp.ni;, ;;;ili ril,;", (Reserve Bank)

4) The company is not a svstematically important company as deJined in paragraph 2(1)(xix) of the Non
Bfl::lffi.:!s#]ar 

(Non Deposit n.i"i,ti'ri1i'd;;;'';.'panies prudentiai r.rormi lneserve eanr;

161/1, Mahatma candhi Road,
3rd Floor, Room no 70E|.
Kolkata-700 007

For Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO 322307E

Dated -:
UDIN

30th day of May, 2022
22056i89 gr.+zprE S.1gd

A'la'M=r''q[
Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Proprietor
M.NO.056189



in hundreds

Cash and Cash Equivalants

(I) Trade Receivables
(c) Loans

(a) Current ta.r assets (Net)
(b) Defened Tax Assets fret)(c) Property, plant and Equipmenr
Iofal Non Financial Assets

3

)

6

7

8

2,230,46

1,16,139.63

1,349.34

3,796.65
2,02,340.63

t,492.99

15.83

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

a) Boirowings (Other lhan Debt Secrrrilies,
b) Other Fir)ancial Liabiliries
otal Financial Liabititics

(b) Other non-fi nancial liabilities
otrl Non Financial Liabilities

55,r 17.i4

ng policy

. tes I to 57 ar€I ial Statements
DHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

?qr't c]ttaa,L
Dorry payel Chakraborty

Direct r
DIN:ol69r2o Director

DIN:07156008

or, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.

Day of May ,2022
AM2-FEE528E

Company Sccretary
PANt At-BPJ791SK



Rlq g ArsH R E E FiM NG- rrM-mD
. CIN: Lt5491W81975pLC030290

^ li Ganesh Chandra Ave
standarone statem-;, il;;;;;;l'e 

2nd Froor Korkata 7000r3
Lossfor the year ended 3Ist March 2022

For the year ended
March 31 ,2022

For the year ended
Mareh 31,2021

;:fJ#_jff ::'^'onisarion 
Expenses

(1) Current tax
(2) Tax for earlier years
(3)Defereed Tax

Profit(Loss) for the period

that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
lax relating to jtems that will not be

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
rncom€ tax relafjng to items that will be reclassified
to profit or loss

otal Compreirensive Income net oftax

otal Comprehensive lncome for the period

Earning per equity share:
(l) Basic

VI+VII

24

24

2,352.60
1,65,000.00
|,56,839.04

9,618.50

6,643.03
10,391.19

99,547 .42
8,865.00

3,369.82

32,981.61

39,964.35

67,261.02

15,568.51

Sien u i n.'" n r n iii,r-EiEiiF-
The accompanying notes I to 5Z ar"

A'1.'ftr-"'-
S. Chakraborty

Director
DIN:0169 20

Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Propreitor
Membership No. : 0561g9

Company Secretary
PAN: AtBpJ7915K

lrated: The 30th Day of Mav ,2022
upIN 220s6r89 Al"\z FE\ZS >a6



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
. - ^CIN: 

LlS4slWBlgT 5pLC030290
o.__, . 

t, 
"^"n".n 

anandra Arenue 2nd i.loor Kolkata 70001 JJtandalone Cssh Flow Statement for Ihe year Ehded JIst March 2022

B

(_

PARTtar || 
^o<

ln hundreds

,As at 31.03.2022
CASH FLoE;; ;;; AMOUNT(Rs.l

As at 31.03.2021

5I,687.53

hanges

D^AI rI]G ACI'IVITIES

Profit Before Tox

6,985.74

fl0.391 ,",i

"*': '1

86,201.0c

3,796.65

(1,56,839 04

(1,093 88

1,104.50

(J,4U5.41

(66,830.77'.

L
(70,236.22)

6,880.06

6,E80.06
FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIDS

(70,236.22)

!dln 6( La5h tAUivalFnf<
(5, r 18.88) 6,880.06
7,349.34

2,230.46
469 28

7,349.34

3,t70.54

4.178.80 l

7,349,34 |

-

ffirrtn"t.=:= 61421

t,616.2s

For, Ashok Kumar Natwarlal & Co.
Chaftered Accounfonts
Firm Reg. No.: 32230?E

(
$-1.-,

n-
v,Jq.)

Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Propreitor
Melnbcrship No. : 056189

Place Kolkafa
Dared: The Joth D^y of M^y ,2022

,"\:--z

uDrN 220s6189 AMz F Ee

2,230.46

f*"t R3
Piyat Roy

iefiinancial Officer

'AN:BUGpR9943A

EE FINANCE LIMI

?q"
TED

, A, 11

L c)lnlGah,
Payel Chakraborfy

Director
DIN: 07156008

'Al^1AIny Jain
otnpany Secretary

'AN: AtBpJTglSK
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RADHASIIREE F'INANCE LIMITED
cIN L15491W81975PLC030290

NOTE :01
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2021 AND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT F'OR THE YEAR ENDED ON TIIAT DATE

A,

B.

l.

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Radhasbree Finance Linited is a Non Banking Finance Company listed at Calcutta Stock Excharge. Company is incorporated on
30d Day of October 1975.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements ofthe company have been prepared on accrual basis under historical cost basis except for the
following assets which have been measured at Fair Value amount.
a) Investments
The hnancial statements of the company have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind
As') including the rules notified under the relevant provisions ofThe Companies Act, 2013.
Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees Q which is also its functional currency

Use of Estimates:
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent Liabilities) and the
reported income and expenses during the year. The management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the difference
between the actual results and estimates are recoenized in the vears in which the results are known and materialized.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. In addition, the following criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

. Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual basis except in the case of non-performing loans where it is
recognized upon realization, as per the income recognition and asset classification norms prescribed by the
RBI.

Inventories
Non Current Investments are valued at Market Value against at Cost in compliance urith Indian Accounting Standards.

The difference between Market Value and Cost is accounted as Other Comprehensive Income.

Employment Benefits
Leave salary is accounted for on the basis of leave due to employees at the end of the year. No provisions for leave
salary is made as there is no credit ofleave to the employees.

Termination Benefits
Termination Benefits like gratuity etc are provided in the account in respect ofemployee when they became eligible for
the same. No provisions for gratuity has been made in respect of employees for the year as they have not put in
completed year of service as per provisions of Gratuity Act.

)

3.

A

5.



6.

RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
crN L1s491W81975PLC030290

Taxes on Income
a) Cunent rax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the provisions

of the Income Tax Act. I 96 I .

b) Defened tax is recognized on timing differences; being the differences between the taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Defened tax assets subject to the consideration ofprudence are recognized and canied forward only to the extent
that there is a reasonable certrainty that suffrcient future taxable income will be available against which such
defered tax assets can be realized.

Earnings per Share
The Company reports basic and diluted eamings per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards-33,
Earnings per Siare, issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountants of India. Basic eamings per equity share have

been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the
period.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision againstLoans
. Provisions are made in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to non- pedorming loans. ln addition,
Provision is made in accordance with the Provisioning policy of the company against non- performing loans.

o A general provision is made at 0.4% ofthe outstanding Standard Assets in accordance with the RBI guidelines.

Other ProYisions
o A Provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of Past events and it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to theh present value and are deterrnined based

on the best estimate required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each

Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

Impairment
The company assesses at each reporting period date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (Tangible or

Intangible) may be impaired. An asset is teated as impaired, when carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable

amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use.

Value in use is the present value ofthe estimated fuh-re cash flows expected to arise from continuity use ofan asset and

from its disposal at the end of its useful life.
An impairment loss is charged to Profit and Loss account in the year in which an asset is impaired.

Segment Reporting
The Company Operates Solely in one Geographic Segment and hence no separate information for Geographic segment

wise disclosure is required.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions. The Company

considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and
that are readily convertible to known amounts ofcash to be cash equivalents

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
trarsactions ofa non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals ofpast or future operating cash receipts or palments and

itern of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing

and financing activities ofthe Group are assigned.

7.

9.

11.

10.

t2.



FormiDg rnreg.st parr ofrhe tin.nciat srar€m€drs as nt 3lst Mnrch,2022

Sub Torat (A)

Sub Torit(B)

sub Toi'l (c)

AS AT MARCH 3I,2022

:d Tr.d€ Reeivobtc_ @roid.red good- S4ur.d

spr'led rr.d€ RRerob|e - onltd.red g@d. Unr(ured

edno.Ie Reeivnbl€-which hsv€ !iC,ificnnt increxle in.r€d,r risr(

d.r.d goo+ Saured

,::iil:l 
J,?$:ff:"*,*..onsidered 8@d. unlecurcd

hav. signitic.nr i&r€rre rd cr.dir rtk

rcdit impaired

AS AT n']{RcH 3I,2021

,i 

i)Th.rc L rc inprroq r t6t in r.sper ot Trad. R€cetv,bl* , 
- ,,

ill;Tfi,liil#:ffi#*;::1:J:;lHI;i;:l,,leNBF. qm,o,,h?n.rh.r!.v.rn,,'.rioin,,

'n'"n 
*' 0,.*.. i 

" 
*.i";;;;il:lll"'jj:,11]jj'h lnr other p€ruon or d.br' due bv nrh! ircrudirg ,i'l.d rilbiritv



Iorming Integrat part ofthe lirancjat sfatemehts as at3lst March,2022

ASAT MARCH3r,2022
AS AT MARCH 3I, 2O2I

8t577

677 22

ASAT MARCH3I,2022
ASAT MARCH 3r,2O2r

slrdes of Rs ro7;h

Shdes oltu tol-;;

Bhalcom Holdings p!1 Ld
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Note 14. Other Figur€s in hund.€ds

Rlght!, preto16nce! and re!rrtcflons ottach6d ioanares

*3ll"::1ii:'::Yjl"":1"h"":#.liiii'."il,.,lli]i;iljH"i#:l,1[ij.#ilT;:1:j3f.*f-.;fj"jH:f:H.;$i?i;1ii;ifJ':li:f:il",?"1l

to e rx€d
dvid6nd
@nrer on th6 hold€ru th€Eol
tigibte ro Bcoiv€

E company h6s notresetued any share for issue und
e company dunng th€ proceding 5 years _ 

er oplions and conlracls/commilments for lh€ sale ofshareydrsinvestment

I ff:::l:1,:j:::l::: |:rsu?nr ro conracF wirhour paymert rscejved,n cash.ii. h6s noraro.ed shaes as,"rr,,".;, ir.", iii""'"ii'jiil,illI n€s nor bought bact any shar6s.

compEnyhas not converted any searitiBs inlo equity shares /preferonce shares during lhe above financial yesrs,
e areno c€lls unpaid, jnctuding 

by Directors / Oflicers ot the Comlanv
Conpanynas not forfeil€d sny shar€sdlrring the abov€ financiatysars

Ad!iron ddnnsrhe yar

Suplus In rhe Stareme.rof prcfirand Loss Accounr

Addrr on dunng the year 1,\7 27

No res€de has be€h representedhy
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RAqHASHREE FIN;Nd;ilE;
No.cs Forming Integrat part of the fi n"n"irr "t"t"."nt.llliliiffiffi 022

For the yerr eniii

I

2

3

3

5

7

E

9

l0

t2
l3

l5

l7
188

I

342't2
9.81

4,212 88
t06 20

781
120 00
29s 00
165.20

39 03

2461
177 00

236 00
35424

2150
70 80
60 68

13201
t7 54

308 49
356

106 20
30 7l

1,216 00
295 00
t69 20

53 80

ko\



CrN: r,t Sagt Wnt qzSpLa;:D;
Forming Integrat part of the financial statements as a13lst March, 2022

ater tax as pe--EGi6i

Avenge number ofequrry shares used as
ror ror calcutalinE EpS

6,98274

3t,09,408

0.22
o22

(51,692.s1

31,09,408

25 Details of dues to Micro and small enterpns6

The compan
Smalland M frofi tts suppliers claimrng thetr status aererequred :;:ff:,;,f:ii-";#,llirh'"Jl#dlfi',::lTiT,:,ll"ii$;::'flff'*'

26 cratuity ancl post+mptoyment benefiB ptans

As the number ofemptoyee is jess than,cqurrcmenrs under As - tu u*^.^, ".i1^?111,t-such 
no emplovee benefits a|e pay

"t*.""i'"*','iili"o'X'5ilJ3fl,fi;1"'o""or" 
o",,i.i'r-n""c"i'ffii::lX?:""11ff:f'",1::",,il:ffffiilffi:H#$Tl"i::;

27 Segment Reporflng

Part A Buslness Segment
Ine company ts engaged in the busjnes!,"q,i,"'enr io, s"p"",iiJ#;;'fi:::lT ":nkine 

Frnanc,ai companies and rh(

pa'tB Geosraphicarsesment 
n"nt".eponing-a"sp'"ii[#ff'i[:ffi'i;'#:n:'fi35f;tlh:if[""fjft"'"n'n"."'" 

no

!:il:#iiJJ"f,T:Ilt "ve 
anv overses branch and rhe operarron are enrirery domesrrc.rhererore, no separare reporrrns is done based on

28 Disclosures of r€lated party transactio

T3::'*",t **r;*d,;:;;:":"::",:"'::::::::1"''naverraca ruru*ilk*1*ffit;ff;:'?;i1Li"'l:#:"",i:"ff:""[ff":fl1ifl,ftff;:.Hl??,,
'qs per Accounling sla ndard- 1 8- ' Related Pady Disclosures' issued by rhe Inslitute of chartered Accountants of India, rhe names of the rerared parties



RADHASHREE FINANCEMET;
CIN: Ll549l WBt 975pLC030290

29 :.Provisiontng / Write-off of assets

:j:y]:]:l 1,-":lj"'i"l.ins assets (NpAs) rs nade in rhe,rnanciet srarements accordprovision ot o 40io on sranojaro asses rras arso oeen maoe ourine re yei;;;;;;;;:tr||;ff|J"ffilX.$:lj!|;'R::l1"Brro, NBFcs. Additonal

Note 30

Figures in hundr€ds

Contlngent Ltab ifles (to the extent not provicted,or)

Comlnitments (to the extent not provtdsd foo

Dividend proposed to be distributecl to:-
a)Equity Shareholders
b)Preference Shareholders
c)Arrears of tixed cumulalive divjdends on
Preference Shares

N.A.
fssue ofs€cf./ritfes made toa a speclfic purpose . 

Nil

The company hes bo'rowed un6ecured loan from bodles corporate repayable on demand wtthout any terms and condlflons
a)Divld€nds from Subs'd,"O 

"oro"n'." ,^..,oo Nt Nilb)Provlaions For losses of Subsldiary Companles Nil tit
In the opinlon of the Board, any of the assots olher than property, plant and Equipment, Intanglble as$ets flxed asgets and non.currenthvestmonts have a varue on foalsation In the ordrnary cou;" ;;br;il; ilil eirar to *,e arount at whtch ttrey are stated
There are no Immovable property whose flfle deeds are not held In name o, the ComDanv

Capital-Workln progress (CWp)

Intangible assets undea development

Loans and Advances to Related parties

31

32

Nil

Nrt

N

NJ

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nrl

Nil

Note 33

34

Note 35

Note 36

Note 39

41 Earnings in Fo.eign Exchango :

42 Expendtture In Forelgn Currency :

43 Delails of Benaml prop€rty hetd

(arTT.lT ff 
tffffJf$Jhal have initialed asainst the companv for holding anv benami prcperty under rhe Benami rransaclion (prohibitron) Acr, 1eo81t4 WllfulOefautt€r

The company had nevef been decrared wirfurdefaurter by any bank orfinanciai Institutron or other render
Note 45 Relatjonshtp with Struck off Companies

atffr:"#:T:,:i;Jr" "nlered 
into anv transaclions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the companies Act, 20.r3 or sectron s6o of

Note 46 R€giskaflon of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company has nol bonowed any secured loa; which requires registration wth Registrar ofcomDanies

47 Compliance wlth number of layers of compantes

The Company does not have any tayer as company as prescribed under 87 of seclion 2 of the Act react with Company (reslraction ot no. o, tayer Rule, 2017).48 Cornpliance with approved
There ts no Scheme of

Nrl

Nil

Nrl

Nrl

Percentage to the total
Loans and Advances In

the natuae of loans

in respecl of the company
approved b etent Authority in terms of sectrcns 230 to 237 of the Colnpanies Act. ?O 1 3



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : Ll 549 lWBl 97 5PLCO3O29O

49 Utillsation of Borrowed Fund & Share premtum
The company has not given anv aclvance and loan or invesl in anv entity with the understanding that the entity towhich such fund has LEen givenshat give advance and roan or invesr etc in other entty on uerrarr oi trrJc-m pan-y lUnrmate eenericiaries )

50 Undisclosed Income

l!j":""ilji:t |oo:fl*ffiifl#:i:',tfl,lT;;l",ion 
in rhe books or accounts rhat has been surrencred or discrose as income durins the year in rhe tax

51 Detalls of Crypto Currency or Vtrtual Cufiencv
During rhe year lhe company has not done any t;nscarron rearted ro crypro currency orvirtuar cufiencv.

52: Ratio

stalement containhg salient features of lhe financialstatement of subsidianes/associales companres/joinr ventures pursuant to Frrst provrso (osub-seclion(3)of seclion 129 read with rute 5 of companies(Accou"t"l irr"",io-ri-ln;*loc .1 enctosed with Directols Report. The names o, theAssoclate/subsidiary and exlent of interest is specified hereasunder:

Foryear ended 31st march 2022 For yeaf ended 31st march 2021

Polalo Cold Storage private Limjted

ctN U45400W82007PTC120117

u51 109W81996PTC078479

Note.54 Confllmaflon ot Balances
Balances ofsome ofthe loans and advanc€s and other payables incorpomred in tbe books ai per balances appearing in th€ relevant subsidiary records, are subject locoDffnationfromtherespectivepartrgs6n4..'.eq,''tialadjusnneDlsarisin8frotnreconciIiation'ifany
material discreDancies

55 NBFC Particulars
Particulars fequired to be funished as perPafagraph l3 ofNon Banking Financial (Non Deposit accepting or Holding) companies prudentiat Norms (Reseffe BanI)Direclions, 200? issued by RBI are grv€n ar p€r Annexure I attache.t hereto

Prevjous Year3 figureg

The McA wide notiflcation dated 24th March 2o2 l has a ended schedr e III to the coDrpanies Ac! 20 t3 in resped of cenain disclosufe which are applrcabre from l stApril 2021 rhe companv has incorpooted lhe changes as per the said amendnrent tu the;bove fesutts and has also changed comparative numbers wh;rever appticableAs such' previous Yea/s fi8ufes have been regroup€d / re€lassified lvherever necessary to cofiespond wilh current yea/s cldssification / dlsctosure

Round Off
Anlounl hav€ been tounded offto nearest rupees in bundred and deciimh thereofwhereas units ofneasrremenl are rn absolute fisure

signatories to Note I to 57

For, Ashok Kumar Natwartat& Co.
tered Accountants
Reg. No,i 322307E

A'\a,Se.t-<Jt'
Kumar Agarwal

REE FINANCE LIMITED

rn, lA
e/L chextabrtftr--

Dir€ctor 
Payel chskraborty

Propreitor

Kolkata

No.:056189

DlNi0169l120

/1 11
(f^J-"J V%-.

Piyal Roy
chief Ftnanctat Officer

PAN:BUGPR9943A

DIN:07156008

Company Secrelary
PAN: ALBPJTgI5K22os618sAMZtrEE 5?-gg


